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Swapnil Sutar

From: Swapnil Sutar
Sent: 02 January 2025 11:23
To: 'merajahmad grosskitchenequipments.com'
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Ramendra Singh
Subject: RE: Need quote for MS Slotted angle racks for DCPL R City ghatkopar 

Dear Meraj Ji, 
 
As discussed, we have agreed upon the rate of ₹4,950 per unit for the SS pallant. 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar  
Sent: 09 December 2024 15:30 
To: 'merajahmad grosskitchenequipments.com' <merajahmad@grosskitchenequipments.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Need quote for MS Slotted angle racks for DCPL R City ghatkopar  
 
Dear Meraj jI, 
Please share the quote.. 
 
SS Pallet Made Of Square Pipe 32 x 32 x 16 SWG THK - 900 x 600 x 200 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar  
Sent: 05 December 2024 18:21 
To: 'merajahmad grosskitchenequipments.com' <merajahmad@grosskitchenequipments.com> 
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Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Need quote for MS Slotted angle racks for DCPL R City ghatkopar  
 
Dear Meraj JI, 
Please share the rates for Pallnt also. 
 
SS Pallet Made Of Square Pipe 32 x 32 x 16 SWG THK - 900 x 600 x 200 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: merajahmad grosskitchenequipments.com <merajahmad@grosskitchenequipments.com>  
Sent: 05 December 2024 17:27 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Need quote for MS Slotted angle racks for DCPL R City ghatkopar  
 
Dear Sir, 
Greetings from GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTSN & GROSS METAL WORKS! Attaching herewith  Quotation for MS SLOTTED ANGLE RACK.  We look forward to receiving your 
valuable order. Hoping to share a mutually beneficial association with you and assuring you of our best quality and prompt. 
Thanks & Regards 
Farhan Khan 
Cell.9773519588 

GROSS KITCHEN EQUIPMENTS 

                        G78,KOHINOOR MALL, KOHINOOR CITY,  
                        KIROL ROAD, KURLA WEST, MUMBAI 400070                         
                          Website. www.grosskitchenequipments.com 
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From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 04 December 2024 05:16 PM 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Need quote for MS Slotted angle racks for DCPL R City ghatkopar  
 
Dear Sir, 
Please quote for Slotted angle racks. 
  
MS - Slotted Angle Rack - 5 Shelves ( Three sides Covered with Fine Mesh and Front Side To have Lockable Door ) -900 x 450 x 1800 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


